CPS002082-0001

—_— CodeA |

From: Enquiries

Sent: 02 October 2009 09:30

TO: E'_AI et i I(Zode.A * : - i
Cc: 'MOJ-TO-Transfer’

Subject: RE: Emailing: TO255840.PDF
Christine,

Please be advised the CPS accepts this transfer.

Regards,

! Code A i
Correspondence Unit

----- Original Message-----
From: E™ o ede kot [mailto s gt =3 reode A : *1 On Behalf Of
MOJ-TO-Transfer )

Sent: 30 September 2009 12:34

To: Enquiries

‘ubject: Emailing: T0255840.PDF

<<T0255840.PDF>> Transfer of Treat Official Correspondence - Our
Reference 255840

MOJ Official advised that the matters raised fall under the
regsponsibility of the CPS and I am therefore transferring it to you for
reply.

If this case is incorrectly assigned to you, please could you email the
reason for declining and return it immediately to
MOJ-TO-Transfer@justice.gsi.gov.uk

Regards

Code A

The message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments: )

T0255840.PDF

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your
e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the
addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.
If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the sender
by return e-mail.

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
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This e-mail {(whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded
and retained by the Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be
used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a responsibility to ensure
laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents.



